From:

To: commissionstreamlining
Subject: Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) - Bicycle Advisory Committee Requirement
Date: Wednesday, September 17, 2025 3:31:42 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Hello Commissioners,

I'm reaching out to highlight that:

The Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) requires that local entities review
and approve projects seeking Transportation Development Act Article 3 (TDA3) funds

for bicycle and pedestrian improvements through their respective local Bicycle
Advisory Committees.

https://mtc.ca.gov/funding/regional-funding/tda-sta/bicycle-pedestrian-funds-tda-3

Best regards,

Adrienne Mau



From:

To: commissionstreamlining
Subject: Re: Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) - Bicycle Advisory Committee Requirement

Date: Thursday, September 18, 2025 9:02:42 AM

Thank you I also want to confirm the reason that I sent this is because the commission voted to
remove the SFMTA’s Bicycle Advisory Committee and the Metropolitan t Commission
requires it. So further investigation is needed on how often TDA3 funds are distributed.

Best,
Adrienne

On Thu, Sep 18, 2025 at 8:54 AM commissionstreamlining
<commissionstreamlining@sfgov.org> wrote:

Hi Adrienne,

Thank you, this has been shared with Task Force members and will be posted online as
public correspondence (with your contact info redacted).

From: Adriennc via.

Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2025 3:31 PM

To: commissionstreamlining <commissionstreamlining@sfgov.org>

Subject: Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) - Bicycle Advisory Committee
Requirement

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Hello Commissioners,

I'm reaching out to highlight that:

The Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) requires that local entities
review and approve projects seeking Transportation Development Act Article 3





